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From: corphelp
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 12:18 PM
To: ‘anthony'
Subject: RE: Help

I'm sorry, we have had some backlog in the address change section. | am sending your information to them again,

and we apologize for the delay.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: anthony [mailto:king1234@knology.net]
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 11:45 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Help

Please can you help me? Am lrying to change the business address (see below), It has been a couple of

weeks. Please can you do this.
Thanks
Tony D'Elia

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 7:35 AM

To: anthony

Subject: RE: Help

The change of address request_has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: anthony [mailto:kingl234@knology.net]
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 4:49 PM

To: corphelp _
Subject: RE: Help

The LLC document number is LO7000029345.
Please change the address to™ T

Prime Net Capital Resources LL.C
34931 US Hwy 19 N.
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-\

Suite 113

Palm Harber, Fl
34684

Phone 727 451-3469
Fax 727 451-3467
Cell 727 475-0257

Thank you,
Anthony D’Elia
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From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 4:10 PM

To: anthony

Subject: RE: Help

The LLC address change can be updated with the Division of Corporations through an email request to this office.

Please list the assigned LL.C document number with your request.

Rob
Internet Access

From: anthony [mailto:kingl234@knology.net]
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 4:04 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: Help

Can you email me the way to change the address of the business.

I am the owner of Prime Net Capital Resources LLC
The IRS number is 22-3956466

The license number is 535745

Last four sociai security 1720

Birthday 10/22/1952

Please either email me or call 727 432-0089

Thanks
Anthony D'Elia
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